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Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 9:19 AM

To: ' CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address Doc. # L09000111080
Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

----- Original Message--—-

Erom: Ramachandran Balraman [mailto:r.balaraman@maneygordon.com]
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 12:13 PM

To: corphelp

Ce: Ramachandran Balraman (E-mail)

Subject: Change of Address Doc. # LO9000111090

) /—‘-_-—_ﬁ
Dear Sir or Madam:

We are the attorneys for TILE & FL.OOR CARE US.A, LILC baving Document Number 1.090007111090. We request you to
kindly change the company's matling and principal address to 11940 NW 87th Court, Suite B, Hialeah Gardens, FLL 33108 and
Managing Member (MGRM) Mr. Grabam W. Ashley address to 11940 NW 87th Court, Suile B, Hialeab Gardens, F1. 33108.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks

Ramachandran Balaraman, Esq.
Admitted in New York

Maney | Gordon

9421 Tradeport Dr.

Orlando, FLL 32827

Ph# 407-857-1300

Fax # 407-857-9110

r.balaraman(@maneygordon.com



